Mojica Cristina ,
—“

From: Wood Richard '

Sent: Monday, 2 April 2012 5:04 PM

To: Mojica Cristina; Jaggers Andrew

Subject: FW: SIMTA - Owners Consent [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

FYI

Section 4/C

From: Hammond, Owen [mailm:Owen.Hammond@ﬁnanoe.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 2 April 2012 4:59 PM
To: Renwick, Robin; Owens, John MR 1; Healy, Michael MR; Staib, Margaret AVM

Cc: Bosker, John; Naumann, Darren BRIG; McGahey, David MR 1, Wood Richard
Subject: RE: SIMTA - Owners Consent [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE) '

All

Section 4/C

]
Owen

Fromi: Renwick, Robin

Sent: Monday, 2 April 2012 4:27 PM

To: Owens, John MR 1; Healy, Michael MR; Staib, Margaret AVM

Cc: Bosker, John; Hammond, Owen; Naumann, Darren BRIG; McGahey, David MR 1
Subject: RE: SIMTA - Owners Consent [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Will do.

Regards

Robin

From: Owens, John MR 1 [mailto;john.owens1 @defence.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 2 April 2012 4:23 PM

To: Healy, Michael MR; Renwick, Robin; Staib, Margaret AVM
Cc: Bosker, John; Hammond, Owen; Naumann, Darren BRIG; McGahey, David MR 1
Subject: RE: SIMTA - Owners Consent [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]
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IN-CONFIDENCE

Hi Mike

Section 47C

Robin, can we have this on Thursday's agenda please?

Owend

Head Infrastructure
Defence Support Group
Department of Defence
BP3-2-A001

26 Brindabella Circuit
Canberra Airport ACT 2600
{02) 6266 8003

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender

and delete the email.

;r;mz Healy, Michael MR
Sent: Monday, 2 April 2012 15:23

To: Owens, John MR 1
Subject: FW: SIMTA - Owners Consent [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

IN-CONFIDENCE

John

Section 42
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Section 42

From: Staib, Margaret AVM
Sent: Friday, 30 March 2012 06:31
~ To: Owens, John MR 1; 'Robin.Renwick@finance.gov.au’ . :

- €c: Healy, Michael MR; 'Michael.Hirschfeld@finance.gov.au'; Lewis, Simon MR 6; 'Owen.Hammond@finance.gov.au';
“John.Bosker@finance.gov.au'; ‘Andrew.Jaggers@infrastructure.gov.au' ' !
Subject: Re: SIMTA - Owners Consent [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Section 4/C

From: Owens, John MR 1

To: 'Renwick, Robin' <Robin.Renwick@finance.gov.au>
Cc: Healy, Michael MR; ‘Hirschfeld, Michael' <Michael Hirschfeld@finance.gov.au>; Lewis, Simon MR 6; 'Hammond

Owen' <Owen.Hammond@finance.gov.au>; 'Bosker, John' <John,Bosker@finance.gov.au>; Staib, Margaret AvM;
Lewis, Simon MR 6; ‘Jaggers Andrew' W> KA A

Sent: Fri Mar 30 06:07:51 2012
Subject: FW: SIMTA - Owners Consent [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

IN-CONFIDENCE

Section 4/C

John

Owens

~ Head Infrastructure
Defence Support Group

Department of Defence

BP3-2-A001

26 Brindabelia Circuit

Canberra Airport ACT 2600

(02) 6266 8003
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“ From: Michae! Yiend [mailto:Michael. Yiend@stockland com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2012 14:28
To: Owens, John MR 1; Healy, Michael MR
. ; 'David Knight'
I

- €c: simon.smith@dpc.nsw.agv.au; matthew.sherb@dpe. nsw.gov.au;
(David.Knight@gubelogistics.com.au); Paul White (Paul.White@qubelogistics,com. au)

Subject: SIMTA - Owners Consent

John,
Please see attached the letter posted today regarding our request for owner's consent for our planning app!iwtion

currently with the NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure.

Please let me know should you have any queries.
Regards

]

) ,
Michael Yiend
Development Manager, Commercial Property

Stockland, Level 25, 133 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000

T+61 29035 2437 |

F+51 2 8988 2437 E michael.yiend@stockland.com.au
www stockland.com.au

BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT

tackiand Notice: If this communication has been sent1o you by mistake, please delete and nofify ug, If it h ; 7
~ waived or lost arid you are not entified fo use it In any way. Stockland and ifs subsidigries rcsr:rve the ﬁ;;tbl::l‘oﬁgrt:!::ﬂm:t:;;l?g: :hp'g:a;ahg ;sis

Jworks,

}
'‘MPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of

wection 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are re
and delete the email, 4 fequested to contact the sender

Finance Australian Business Number (ABN): 61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site: www.finance.gov.au :

IMPORTANT:

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or | ok :
 If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on(:Srl e;f.asg}; ﬁ;g;geddu
If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using the suffix . gov.au. ceand
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